



# Draft Notes

**Meeting:** St Blazey, Fowey & Lostwithiel Community Network Panel

**Date:** Monday 14<sup>th</sup> October 2019

**Time:** 7pm – 9pm

**Location:** Alexander Hall, St Blazey, Par, PL24 2JH

<b>Present</b>	<b>Title/Representing</b>
Pauline Giles CC (Chair)	Cornwall Councillor – St Blazey
Sally-Anne Saunders CC (Vice Chair)	Cornwall Councillor – Bugle
Colin Martin CC	Cornwall Councillor - Lostwithiel
Mel O’Sullivan CC	Cornwall Council Head of Legal Services
Debbie Pugh-Jones Cllr	St Sampson Parish Council
David Jenkinson Cllr	St Sampson Parish Council
Ruth Finlay Cllr	Fowey Town Council
Michaela Linfoot Cllr	Luxulyan Parish Council
Kay Roberts Cllr	Lanlivery Parish Council
Tony Nethercott Cllr	St Blaise Town Council
Roy Taylor Cllr	St Blaise Town Council
Caroline Wildish Cllr	Tywardreath & Par Parish Council
Ed Gard	DC Police
Helen Toms	Cornwall Council ASB
James Peck	Cornwall Council
Karen Kay	NHS
Members of public	4
Tasha Davis	Cornwall Council, Community Link Officer St Blazey, Fowey & Lostwithiel
Allison Worth	Cornwall Council, Communities Support Assistant

**Apologies for absence:** L Vango OPCC, A Wildish, J Rowse, J Wellington Tri Service.

## Notes:

Item		Action
	<p><b>Health &amp; Safety Information</b></p> <p>The Health &amp; Safety arrangements for the meeting were confirmed.</p>	
1	<p><b>Introductions and Apologies</b></p> <p>PG welcomed everyone to the meeting, introductions were made and apologies noted.</p>	
2	<p><b>Notes of the last meeting (Monday 22/7 &amp; 9/9)</b></p> <p>True &amp; correct with the removal of K Roberts from attending list 9/9. Proposed M L seconded T N. PG proposed all future meetings to be at one venue for continuity to encourage public attendance – as Alexander Hall not always available it was agreed to use Burrows Centre as our meeting base.</p>	AW
3	<p><b>Cornwall Council’s Environmental Enforcement:</b> James Peck from Community Protection Team gave a brief overview of the action plan which is working towards better tackling environmental crime (education and information). Information on additional support and training is available, some has already taken place and is recommended. Cornwall Council web page – report it – environment tab. Pocket size incident report cards are available. Presentation attached for your information.</p>	
4	<p><b>NHS Kernow</b> – Karen Kay gave a presentation on the long term plan for Cornwall and Isles of Scilly. Local feedback is needed to help with shaping local priorities, health and wellbeing strategy, and what is needed where. The twelve national priorities were listed and explained. It was requested that Karen return and update us in 12 months. Presentation attached for your information.</p>	
5	<p><b>Community Safety:</b>  <b><u>From Tri-Service Safety Officer Jack Wellington</u></b></p> <p><i>Firstly, apologies for not being able to attend this evenings network panel meeting.</i></p> <p><i>In Lostwithiel I have recently attended 'Lostwithiel Carnival Week 2019' which gave me the opportunity to engage with the community of Lostwithiel and to give a Tri-Service presence. I worked alongside the carnival committee, Lostwithiel Rotary Club and other organisations which enabled me to start building</i></p>	

	<p><i>good working relationships.</i></p> <p><i>The role of a Tri-Service Safety Officer is still a new and evolving role within Cornwall. I have been gradually working my way around the local shops and businesses within the town handing out my personal Tri-Service Safety Officer card's and explaining my role within the community. I feel that it is important for the community of Lostwithiel to understand my role and to know that they have a Tri-Service presence within the town giving response to all three emergency services as well as working collaboratively and innovatively to resolving community safety matters.</i></p> <p><i>Later on in the year I aim to spend more time at Lostwithiel community centre and attend various meetings/clubs that they hold within the centre. I have already felt welcomed by the team within the community centre and I feel this is an important link to have within my role.</i></p> <p><i>I also aim to do a joint emergency service visit to Lostwithiel, St Winnow and Lerryn primary schools to give advice covering all three emergency services. These visit's will also give the pupil's the opportunity to ask any questions about the role of a Tri-Service Safety Officer and any other questions about the topics that I cover during my talk. The pupil's will also get to look around the new Tri-Service Safety Officer's vehicle and the local fire appliance as well as meeting the local fire crew and St Austell police neighbourhood team.</i></p> <p><i>I would like to say thank you to the community of Lostwithiel for making me feel welcomed into the community within the first few months of my role as a Tri-Service Safety Officer.</i></p> <p><i>An update to Tri-Service Safety Officer Mike Larter - Fowey/Polruan - Mike has recently been successful in becoming a whole-time firefighter for Cornwall Fire, Rescue and Community Safety Service. Mike has been replaced by a new Tri-Service Safety Officer Liam Baker. Liam is currently undergoing training for the role and will hopefully start the role of a Tri-Service Safety Officer in Fowey/Polruan at the start of next year once he has completed all of his bespoke training.</i></p> <p><i>Our priorities and activities in Lostwithiel, Fowey and Polruan have been adopting a collaborative and innovative approach to resolving community safety matters, for example:-</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><i>• Safeguarding children, young people and vulnerable adults within our community. Areas for concern that have been highlighted when we have been conducting a Domestic Premise Risk Reduction Visit are recorded. Any areas for concern that we have identified we will then take the appropriate measures to potentially give the individual the empowerment for a better quality of life with the support that they may require.</i></li> <li><i>• A Domestic Premise Risk Reduction Visit is a unique responsibility</i></li> </ul>	
--	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--

	<p><i>for a Tri-Service Safety Officer, because we are employed by all three emergency services this allows us to access information and various services to make the process more efficient to enable the best outcome for the individual.</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <i>Maintain efficient and effective response to Neighbourhood policing, Category one ambulance responder calls and Fire incidents.</i></li> <li>• <i>Focusing on community engagement, early intervention, prevention and reducing demand within our community.</i></li> </ul> <p>Ed Gard updated on crime figures and areas for concern – shop lifting, county lines, safeguarding vulnerable people. There has been reduction in crime figures over the last 12 months. The force is working on increasing staff levels and two new neighbourhood beat officers have been recently appointed. Concerns were raised as to what happens re follow up when offenders come out of prison – the Probation Service works with the Police and Integrated Offender Management Team – support is put in place. The Panel were concerned that Fowey Tri-Service officer was in place for a short time only and questioned the selection/clarification of the role for applicants.</p> <p>Helen Toms from ASB explained the ASB team role. Figures are low for our Panel Area to continue to keep this she would like direct contact with Town/Parish Councils to engage towns and villages and give them a direct point of contact. Helen will give details of electronic ASB reporting. She explained the Safer Cornwall Partnership have a pot of money for community led projects to help create safer communities. Email and application attached for information.</p> <p>Please encourage residents to keep reporting crime/issues.  <a href="https://services.devon-cornwall.police.uk/crimereporting/">https://services.devon-cornwall.police.uk/crimereporting/</a></p>	
6	<p><b>Highways Scheme</b></p> <p>TD briefly explained the position with year 1 submissions . TD gave details Year 2 (submissions now closed) they have been submitted to R Tatlow and the design team for briefing and costing to be brought back to the Panel. Year 1 applications are being processed and are out to consultation. A390 Mel O’Sullivan has spoken to Nigel Blackler and awaits reply. We await feedback from Cllr Virr re 20mph speed limits in villages. New Road Hill, Fowey – TD has requested cost of feasibility study, RF willing to meet on site but not heard anything as yet.</p>	<p><b>MOS AV</b></p>
7	<p><b>Public Participation</b></p> <p>Kissing gate is being placed where stile was within next few months.</p>	

8	<p><b>Round Table Updates</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Short briefings from Panel Members</li> <li>• <b>ML – Luxulyan Parish Council:</b> Neighbourhood Plan adopted; looking at placing recycled plastic benches in village.</li> <li>• <b>RF – Fowey Town Council:</b> Mobile library at present, micro library proposed for Community Centre. Bid for Barclays unsuccessful.</li> <li>• <b>DJ – St Sampson Parish Council:</b> Concerns at building work/traffic management re site of Cormorant Hotel development.</li> <li>• <b>RT– St Blaise Town Council:</b> St Blaise Procession is based on Environmental theme.</li> <li>• <b>SS – Cwll Cllr Bugle:</b> A30 link road contractor is appointed.</li> <li>• <b>CM – Cwll Cllr Lostwithiel:</b> Footbridge –working towards. Petition to Barclays who are withdrawing services at Post Offices.</li> <li>• <b>PG – Cwll Cllr St Blaise:</b> Final draft of Cornwall Homeless strategy is now available for comment until 5<sup>th</sup> Nov. St Blazey Recycle, Reuse, Resale is a point of contact in our areas for people to drop donations for homeless people in order to prevent said person becoming overwhelmed.</li> </ul>	
9	<p><b>Urgent Items</b></p> <p>TD briefed the Panel on an “Stay Hydrated” campaign which is attached for your information.</p>	
10	<p><b>Current Consultations</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Waste, recycling &amp; street cleansing customer survey (31.10.19)</b></li> <li>• <b>Carers survey (27.10.19)</b></li> <li>• <b>Street Trading Policy Review (31.10.19)</b></li> <li>• <b>Dogs on beaches (10.11.19)</b></li> </ul> <p>Link for all surveys/consultations on ‘Have your say’:  <a href="https://www.cornwall.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/have-your-say/">https://www.cornwall.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/have-your-say/</a></p>	
11	<p><b>Next Meeting</b></p> <p>PG thanked everyone for attending and the meeting closed at 9pm</p>	TD

	<p>RF asked if we can have as an agenda item – trying to encourage volunteers, how do we engage/encourage?</p> <p><b>Date of next Meeting:</b> Monday 27<sup>th</sup> January 2020 Venue: Burrows Centre Theme: Health &amp; Wellbeing</p>	<p><b>AW</b></p>
--	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------------------